



Kittatinny Lodge 5

Order of the Arrow, BSA

Lodge Executive Committee Meeting October 20th, 2024

The October Lodge Executive Committee meeting was called to order at 8:31am in Willits Dining Hall by Lodge Chief Boone Webb. The obligation was recited.

Lodge Chief - Boone Webb thanked everyone who came out to the fun day and thanked those that stayed for the LEC.

Vice-Chief of Administration - Scotia Foose encouraged everyone to attend the LLD.

Vice-Chief of Activities - William Brudereck thanked everyone for attending the first Fall Fellowship day and making it a success. He asked for input on participating in the 595 Trade-O-Ree this year. Jonathan Schnaubelt motioned to get 2 tables, Samuel Heebner seconded, motion carried.

Vice-Chief of Inductions - Christina Rohm encouraged everyone to go to the Brotherhood day.

Secretary- Joe Campbell shared the minutes from last month's LEC. Scotia Foose motioned to approve. Jacob Tice seconded. Motion Carried.

Treasurer- William Coull presented the budget report from last month. Nolan Garringer motioned to approve, Will Brudereck seconded. Motion Carried.

Er	nding Balance	Gene	eral Fund (000)	Weeke	nd/Activities (905)	Conclave (90	0)	NOAC (9	25)	Total Assets
	Sep-2024	\$	13,899.73	\$	6,801.65	\$ -	\$	29,627.55	\$	50,328.93
	Oct-2024	\$	11,385.53	\$	6,498.43	\$ -	\$	32,705.88	\$	50,589.84





Administration Led Committees

Communications- Logan Westlake was not present, and sent no report.

Kitchen- Reese Waldrop was not present, and sent no report. We thanked Mr. Fry and Mr. Parker.

Membership- Owen Thorpe was not present and Scotia reported that we have 179 youth, 37 youth plus, 217 adults, 131 ordeal, 192 brotherhood, and 110 vigil dues paid members. 433 members total.

Unit Rep- Samuel Heebner announced that the Unit Rep award is complete and the first was awarded to Alyssa McCaffery.

Vigil- Jacob Keller was not present, and sent no report, but Scotia announced that all 8 candidates earned their Vigil.

Activities Led Committees

Activities- Calvin Yoder was not present, and sent no report.

Conference/conclave- Kevin Orient said that Conclave is June 6-8th at Camp Horseshoe. He is looking for a patch and shirt design.

Health and Safety- Trevor Michaud was not present, but the shirts have arrived.

Historian- Jacob Tice was present, and had no report.





Kittatinny Incorporated- This position is still vacant. More hats have been ordered but they are back-ordered.

Service- Nolan Garringer had no report.

Inductions Led

Camp Promotions and Elections- Ian Hopkins thanked everyone who is part of the CP+E team and announced the training right after the LEC.

Ceremonies- Alyssa McCaffrey had nothing to report other than that the ceremonies patch had officially been ordered.

Ordeal/Elangomat- Andres Rodriguez was not present but Christina presented the enlangomat pins.

Brotherhood- Chris Phipps announced that the Brotherhood day is fully planned.

AD HOC

Lodge Banquet- Logan Westlake was not present, and reported that there is no location yet as most places are booked.

OLD

NEW

Adviser Remarks

Staff- Davis Fox thanked everyone who helped with the Cub Fall festival and asked everyone to consider staffing at camp next year.





Associate- Mrs. Wilder was happy with how the Fall Fellowship day went and encouraged everyone to attend the LLD and Lodge Banquet. She stressed how important these events are for our lodge to be successful. Mr. Garringer also enjoyed the weekend. Mrs. Kelly is also excited with the new event and the elangomat pins. She also announced that Brian Thorpe is stepping up as the Ordeal Adviser.

Lodge- Mr. Silva reminded everyone about how the Lodge is a year round event and that seeing people at these events is great for the lodge. He encouraged everyone to expand their ideas of what the lodge can do other than just the normal events at camp. He also thanked all of the officers for their hard work.

Good of the Order- There was nothing added.

Samuel Heebner motioned to adjourn, at 9:08 am.